Date:- 19.09.2020

To,
Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Dausa
Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 2.8222 hact. of forest land in favor of GM NTP
JAIPUR for Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along the NH-
21(old NH11) Road Within the Existing Row from Mahuwa to Via Halena -
Bharatpur. Proposal No. FP/RJ/OFC/47243/2020
Ref.:- HHI® U6 () UHINLT. /% /202021 /3523 f&11% 25.08.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 2.8222 hact ha of
forest land for "Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along the NH-21(old NH11) Road
Within the Existing Row from Mahuwa to Via Halena -Bharatpur' has been examined in the
office of Deputy Conservator of Forest, Dausa with some observations and directed to convey with
necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted

as under:-

Sr.No Observations Reply
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Submitted for necessary action and approval please. -
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Yours




